
Education Committee 
 

J. GREGORY HEMBREE       DONNA BARTON 
CHAIRMAN        RESEARCH DIRECTOR 
 

ROSS TURNER        KATIE GRINSTEAD 
VICE-CHAIRMAN        RESEARCH DIRECTOR 
 

    DEANA HAGE      

            ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 
THE SENATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
GRESSETTE BUILDING, SUITE 402 

P.O. BOX 142 
COLUMBIA, SC 29202 

TELEPHONE: 803-212-6350 

MEETING NOTICE 

 

TO:  Senate Education Committee 

 

FROM: Senator Greg Hembree 

 

SUBJECT:  Full Senate Education Committee Meeting  

 

A meeting of the full Senate Education Committee will be held on Wednesday, March 11, 

2026, at 10:00 a.m. in Gressette Room 105. The following items will be on the agenda for 

consideration: 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

I. S. 692 – Education Scholarship Trust Fund 

 

II. S. 711 – School Guard Requirements 

 

III. H. 3831 – Smart Heart Act 

 

IV. H. 4756 - South Carolina Student Physical Privacy Act 

 

V. Regulations:  

Document No. 5405 

Document No. 5412 

Document No. 5433 

Document No. 5443 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________  
 

 

Individuals on our contact list receive notice via e-mail for all Senate Education Committee and Subcommittee meetings. 

To be added to our list, please e-mail seducomm@scsenate.gov or fill out a sign-in sheet outside all Senate Education 

meetings.  
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